PACIFIC LEGAL
FOUNDATION

November 14, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re:  Walmsley v. Fed. Trade Comm’n, No. 24-420
Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for
distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case. We
respectfully request distribution on the next distribution date following this letter

(November 19, 2024 ).!

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

AUSTIN L. RAYNOR
Counsel for Petitioners

cc: Counsel for Respondents

! Petitioners intend to file a reply brief and will do so well in advance of the conference at

which the petition is considered.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that counsel for respondents were served via the Court’s electronic filing
system and by e-mail and hard copy:

Elizabeth B. Prelogar

Solicitor General of the United States
Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

Telephone: (202) 514-2217
SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov

Pratik A. Shah

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP
2001 K St. N.W.

Washington, DC 20006

Telephone: (202) 887-4210
pshah@akingump.com

AUSTIN L. RAYNOR
Counsel for Petitioners



